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Mr Peter Hailahan

Committee Secretary

Senate Legal and Constitutional Commitiee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr Hallahan
Additional Estimates Hearing: '18 February- 2008

{ wish to Correct a statement | made at the Additional Estamates 2007 08 hearmg on
18 February 2008,

! refer you to page L&CA 61 of the Senate Proof Hahsard, where Senator Barnett asked about
programmes or staff impacted by application of the efficiency dividend. As part of my
response, | stated that the agency has ‘a total of nine permanent full-time staff and two part-
time staff.’ In fact, the Australian Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity (ACLE!) has nine
permanent full-time staff and two seconded staff, one of whom is part-time.

~..The action officer for this matier is ACLEI's Manager Corporate Services, Brett Adam, who can
be contacted on 6229 9339,

Yours sincerely
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Philip Moss
Integrity Commissioner






